114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Regards
aqall
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid

Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company

Abdullah R. Eid - 110
Wednesday, June 8, 2022 9:08 AM
Ziyad A. hasawi - 114
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2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T :4966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242

F:+966 11 4118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

No. | Employee ID Employee Name Absnet Count From | Company
1 2843 Gl 5l 3 5ane o2l dene 2022-05-28 Daffah
oo bail) g_\;J:\



From: notification@daffah.sa [mailto:notification@daffah.sa]
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 7:00 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Cc: 650 - Sumesh M. Mani

Subject: Continuous Absent workflow started

Dear 110,

Please be informed that, the below list of Employees are Absent Continuous Up to today

So, Kindly send Warning Letters to these Employees to inform them officially

Report of Alternative Absent Employees up to (08-Jun-2022)

No. Employee ID Employee Name Absnet Count From  Company Doc No Descrip
1 2843 Glla gl 3 gana o2l dena 2022-05-28 Daffah 008 Termination-Continuo:
Thank You

K2 Notification.



